Page 4 Friday, June 3, 2011 The Observer/Enterprise





#### City of Bronte post minutes of May 12 meeting

The Bronte City Council met in Regular Session on May 12, 2011. Mayor Gerald Sandusky presided meeting. o v e r t h e Councilmembers present were Jim Guthrie, Misti Bedford, Jennifer Stango, Buzz Gohman and Paula McWright. City employees present were Water Superintendent Ricky Royall, City Secretary Pat Martindale and Asst. City Secretary Tammy Thorn. Visitors present were Engineers Ken Martin and Brice Campbell.

The Meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer by Mr. Gohman.

Mr. Martin discussed with the Council the water supply study for the City. Several options of water projects were presented. Mr. Martin suggested that someone from the City should meet with the Upper Colorado River Authority to determine exactly how much water is available to Bronte. The original contract insinuates that 672 acre feet are available to the City.

The Engineers departed.
The Consent Agenda was considered and approved.

- The Agenda was as follows:
- 1. Approval of April Report 20th Council Minutes 4.
- 2. Approval of List of Bills
- 3. Review Monthly
- 4. Remove Delinquent Water Bills and Declare Them Bad Debts. (William

## WINK INSURANCE AGENCY



Home • Auto Life • Commercial

715 Austin • 453-4551

## LOVE GOD OR THE WORLD

So He answered and said, You shall love the Lord your God with all your heart, with all your soul, with all your strength, and with all your mind, and your neighbor as yourself. • *Luke 10:27* 

Let him know that he who turns a sinner from the error of his way will save a soul from death and cover a multitude of sins. • *James 5:20* 

For what will it profit a man if he gains the whole world, and loses his own soul? Or what will a man give in exchange for his soul? For whoever is ashamed of Me and My words in this adulterous and sinful generation, of him the Son of Man also will be ashamed when He comes in the glory of His Father with the holy angels. • *Mark* 8:36-38

Victory Assembly of God Corner of 6th & Houston • Robert Lee Pastor Irving Smith

### Service Schedule:

Sunday morning

Sunday School 9:45 • Worship & Childrens Church 10:45 Sunday evening: Bible Study & Power Kids 6 pm Wednesday evening: Bible Study & Power Kids 6 pm



Roe Receives Degree! Michael Chase Roe (above) was awarded a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in Accounting from Texas Tech University Saturday, May 14, 2011. He graduated Cum Laude with a GPA of 3.7. Chase will continue his studies at Texas Tech in the fall to receive a Masters of Science degree in Accounting. During the spring, he will be working an internship with PricewaterhouseCoopers in Austin. Chase is the son of Kevin and Tammy Roe of Glen Rose, and the grandson of Billy Wayne and Dolores Roe of Robert Lee and Billy and Beth Haines of Gatesville.

1st Grade Celebrates AR Reading! First graders at Bronte Elementary School (top left photo) enjoyed lunch and storytime at the school pond with their principal, Mrs. Poehls after meeting their AR goal for the six weeks.

Field Day at Bronte Elementary School! Third through sixth grade students at Bronte Elementary School (bottom left photo) participated in Field Day. The students had the opportunity to participate in races, relay events, an obstacle course, and a tug-a-war competition. In this picture, sixth graders win the tug-of-war.

# WE WANT TO HELP GROW YOUR PORTFOLIO.

Call today to schedule a complimentary portfolio review.

TOMMY E. NEAL, AAMS® Financial Advisor

2412 College Hills Boulevard, Suite 102 San Angelo, Texas 76904 (325) 223-8244 www.edwardjones.com Member SIPC

EdwardJones
MAKING SENSE OF INVESTING

